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Subject: FW: Lava Canyon Fire photos 
 
Attachments: 015.JPG; 018.JPG 
 

From: Federico G. Osorio <email address removed>  
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 10:32 PM 
To: Prosperity Review [CEAA] 
Cc: Federico G. 
Subject: FW: Lava Canyon Fire photos 
 
Hi,  
 
There was some talk about the Lava Canyon Fire. I would like the Panel members to 
consider that - as of last summer- 650 sq. km within close proximity to Fish Lake look like 
this.  
 
 
Much appreciated,  
Federico G. Osorio 
 
P Do you really need to build this mine? Please think of the environment! 
 
> From: FOR:EX 
> Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 9:47 AM 
> To: FOR All Range Staff 
> Subject: Lava Canyon Fire photos 
>  
> An idea of what the 650 sq. km Lava Canyon fire looks like this spring. So far there is no 
sign of growth of any grass in burned areas. Ash storms on the plateau can be seen from 
the Chilcotin River valley near Alexis Creek. All of the area is under range tenure. Photos 
were taken by range tech <Name Removed>  
 
 
> Chilcotin Forest District 
 
 
<Contact Information Removed> 
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